MEMO

To: Madison County Board of Supervisors

From: Brad Sellers

Subject: Gated Public Streets/Twin Cedars Subdivision
Date: July 29, 2013

Pursuant to the Gated Public Street policy, the gates placed on Twin Cedars Drive and Quail Hollow
have been inspected and approved by Planning and Zoning and the County Engineer. Certificate of
liability insurance is provided.



Brad Sellers

From: JP Myrick <jpmyrick@warnockandassociates.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2013 11:50 AM

To: Brad Sellers

Subject: gated publis street policy Twin Cedars

Brad,

After inspecting the gates at Twin Cedars with Scot Weeks, we found that everything is functioning properly. The gates
are located on Twin Cedars drive and Quail Hollow.

Thanks,
JP Myrick



Scott Weeks

To: bws@madison-co.com
Subject: Twin Cedars Subdivison ( Gated Public Street )
07-24-2013

Re: Twin Cedars Subdivision ( Madison County Gated Public Street Policy )
Brad,

An inspection was made on the front gate of Twin Cedars Drive and the rear gate on Quail Hollow.
Both of the gates meet the "Madison County Gated Public Street Policy" and all requirements have been met.

Thanks,

,S\,i —_—
Scott Weeks, Administrative Assistant
Planning and Zoning



[DATE] Taly 2944, zer3

Madison County, Mississippi
Post Office Box 608
Canton, Mississippi 39046

Dear Board:

As part of the request of the undersigned party to install a traffic control gate on a public street, we
hereby acknowledge the receipt of and agree to abide by the terms of the County’s “Policy Regarding
Gated Public Streets.”

We specifically agree to indemnify and hold harmless the County from any and all costs associated
with defending any claims associated in any way with the approval of this request and the installation
and maintenance of the gate or gates.

We understand and agree that before any gate or gates are installed, we will furnish proof of
insurance, in a form acceptable to the County, in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00, with the
County named as a named insured.

We understand that any failure to abide by the terms of this agreement, or any terms of the County’s
policy identified above, may result in removal of the gate with no compensation or damages of any
type paid to us. We further acknowledge that the gate may be removed at any time in accordance
with the provisions of the policy.
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[Applicant]

Accepted by:

On behalf of Madison County, Mississippi
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